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EMPLOYEE ANO LABOR RELATIONS GROUP 
Wuhlnglon, DC 20290 

AUG 2 s 1979 

Mr, Ronald L. Hughes 
Asistant Secretary-Treasurer 
National Association of 

Letter Carriers, AFL-CIO 
100 Indiana Avenue, NW 
Washington, DC 20001 

Dear Mr. Hughes: 

Re: H. Swenson 
E; Greenbush, HY 
NC-N-19069/N8NlOC4232 

On August 15, 1979, we met with you on the above-
captioned case at step ·four. of the contractual procedure set 
forth in the 1978 National Agreement. 

In the instant case, the union is requesting military leave 
for those employees called to active -duty during the prison 

'guard strike in New York in April, 1979. After reviewing 
this matter, it is our determination that the duties 
performed by these employees would, out of necessity, be 
considered law enforcement duties. In view of the foregoing, 
the grievance is sustained. The Postmaster is asked to make 
the necessary pay and/or leave adjustments upon receipt of 
this decision. 

Please sign the copy of this letter as your acknowledgme~t of 
the final disposition of this case. 

Sincerely, 

<-~A·~, ,,t fr, l cc·· f~,; 
Viki Maddox r 
Labor Relations Department 

Ronald L. Hughes 
Assistant secretary-Treasurer 
National Association of 

Letter Carriers, AFL-CIO 
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